State oiFlorlda

Jublic Serfrice onmriszion .

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD UL s
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399- dSSO’ ﬁlj lﬁ* %H\? %74 i L Ff“i

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D- U-MwﬁHJSS!DH
CLERK  COMMISS]

CLERK
DATE: January 14, 2005

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 020129-TP

On December 13, 2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. submitted a letter to staff
acknowledging that all refunds have been completed, in accordance with Order No. PSC-04-
0668-AS-TP. This letter has been placed in the docket file. Pursuant to Order No. PSC-04-
0668A-AS-TP, this docket was to remain open to process the refunds, and once completed, the
docket was to be closed administratively. Based on the foregoin since no further pleadings
have been filed in this docket, staff requests that the docket be g¢losed.
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